From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/11/2014 10:07:49 AM

To: Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meet with PG&E on Demand-Response PD?

Amy -

Yes, it's not this week, so we have a bit of time. Tl call you on this one next week, it will be quick.
Thanks!

Yours,

sid

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Meet with PG&E on Demand-Response PD?

If it's for this meeting probably dor’t have time (just getling to your e-mail). If it's a PD for
another meeting lets meet. Can also do a quick phone call if you think there are important
issues.

Amy Baker

Cnergy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine JK. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

4157031691

SB GT&S 0314890
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From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4Epge.comy]

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Baker, Amy C.

Subject: Meet with PG&E on Demand-Response PD?

Amy —

Hi there!

Are you interested in meeting with PG&E on the Demand-Response PD?

yours,

sid
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